

**Glacier Hills Elementary Site Council/Booster Club Meeting  
GH IMC 9/8/2014**

| Agenda Item                                                                                       | Presenter    | Discussion/Notes/Follow-Up                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>New Business:</b>                                                                              |              |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Volunteer Coordinators Report</li> </ul>                 | Janelle/Dana | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Volunteers are assisting in the lunchroom through Friday, September 12.</li> <li>- Will continue this year to have \$5 drawing each month for volunteers.</li> <li>- 75% of families filled out volunteer form online.</li> <li>- More volunteers are needed for the Husky Hustle.</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Welcome/breakfast for Teachers</li> </ul>                | Jenica       | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Would like to continue attending initial welcome back meeting in August for Booster/Site Council representation. Other than the initial meeting, email is the preferred method of communication for teachers.</li> <li>- Feedback from teachers at the meeting indicated they would like to see the BC/SC money spent as follows: technology for classrooms, match Peace Fund, continue to receive grade level money, tag money for instrument repair for lower income families and money allocated for some standing desk options for students.</li> </ul> |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Money Allocations with Reading Counts budget?</li> </ul> | Jenica       | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Topic was tabled for next month. Kathryn Behlmer will include information in the Newsletter about the new reading challenge she is starting this school year. Percentages showing student achievement at the end of last year did not reflect that the Reading Counts program was benefitting the majority of students.</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Process with agenda items</li> </ul>                     | Jenica       | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Agenda will be sent out the Friday before meetings. Please submit items for the agenda by Thursday.</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Elocution/ Extempore Speech Club</li> </ul>              | Ambuja       | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- More information to be obtained by Ambuja. Will discuss at a future SC/BC meeting.</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Ski Club</li> </ul>                                      | Jenica       | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 30-40 individuals expressed interest on assessment days. Jenica to look at dates and days that could work, call local ski resorts, determine transportation costs and possibly partner with other schools that currently have a ski program to keep transportation costs down.</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Calendar – dates, times, length of meetings</li> </ul>   | Scott/Jenica | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Meetings to be 1 hour in length. October 6 meeting will be from 6:00-6:30, with families invited from 6:30 – 7:30. Jenica to submit Newsletter article inviting families to participate. Future evening meetings will be discussed after seeing the interest level at the October 6 meeting.</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |

**Glacier Hills Elementary Site Council/Booster Club Meeting  
GH IMC 9/8/2014**

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Other</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                            | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Question was asked what the difference is between PTA and Booster/Site Council. PTA- is part of a national organization. Allows you access to resources, networking, and the ability to advocate at the legislative level if interested.</li> <li>- Janelle Wodele will do checks of the playground equipment as needed.</li> <li>- Key Communicator meetings – is ongoing. Meetings will be scheduled in the near future.</li> <li>- Open House – Glad to see it return. Next year, highlight the specialists more so families are encouraged to stop by and see the art room, science lab, music, etc.</li> <li>- Email Scott with any and all feedback whether it is positive or negative.</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
| <p><b>Updates:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Parent Leader Update</li> <li>• Husky Hustle Update</li> <li>• Carnival Update</li> <li>• School Supply Update</li> <li>• Square 1 Art Update</li> <li>• Script Cards Update</li> <li>• Pizza Man Update</li> </ul> | <p>Lori H.</p> <p>Scott/Terri</p> <p>Jenny</p> <p>Ambuja</p> <p>Jenica</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Scott would like the Parent Leader to attend the SC/BC meetings. Jenica to give Lori a call to see if this is possible.</li> <li>- Need volunteers along race course. Make school announcements to get students excited about this fundraising opportunity. There are yard signs available in the office for placement in private locations.</li> <li>- April 10<sup>th</sup> from 5:30 – 8:30. Communicate with Jenny if you know of any game sponsors for event. Will schedule carnival meetings once event is closer.</li> <li>- Check for approximately \$300.00 should be received by the end of September. Interested in obtaining feedback from teachers as to the quality of supplies in school boxes.</li> <li>- Jenica to use display case following Husky Hustle event. Jenica and Holly Grimsrud will connect to see how they can work together on this fundraiser.</li> <li>- Jessica Kottke and Angela Mitchell will update as needed.</li> <li>- Will continue to have Pizza Man fundraising opportunities. Pizza Man donated several pizzas to the Carnival, so support of this event is encouraged.</li> </ul> |

**Glacier Hills Elementary Site Council/Booster Club Meeting  
GH IMC 9/8/2014**

Scott Thomas  
Lance Lemieux  
Kathryn Behlmer  
Jenica Spoor (Chairperson)  
Terri Cairns  
Lori Hertzberg (Parent Leader)  
Ambuja Goswami  
Emma Holmblad  
Cindy Johnson

Alyssa Bartosh  
Kari Kleven  
Dana Wedward (Volunteer Coordinator)  
Janelle Wodelle (Volunteer Coordinator)  
Jenny Williams  
Christina Reese  
Tony Sobaskie  
Holly Grimsrud

**Meeting Dates:**  
September 8, 2014  
October 6, 2014  
November 3, 2014  
December 1, 2014  
February 2, 2015  
March 2, 2015  
April 6, 2015  
May 4, 2015  
June 1, 2015